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Blanca S Bayo, Director f\j
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 000002-EG

Dear Ms. Bayo,

St Joe Natural Gas filed October 11, 2000 the Prehearing Statement for Conservation
Cost Recovery for the twelve month period ending December 31, 2001. Because of an error in
the first issue's language, St Joe reported a different under-recovery than staff.

SJNG's Issue as reported:

1. What is the appropriate projected end to period total net true-up amount for the period
beginning January 1, 2001 through December 31, 2001?

A: An under-recovery of $24,711.00

Staffs Issue:

1. What is the final end-of-the-period true-up amount for the period April 1999 through
December 1999?

A: An under-recovery of $5,662.

St Joe Natural Gas is in agreement with staff on their issue. If I can be of further
assistance, please call.
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